

Ministries of Education - Government Websites

April 2020 update to original 2012 list

*A note on language: If you use Chrome to access these sites, Google Translate integrates easily for many of these websites. A decent number of these foreign ministries have websites in English, either as the default or by clicking a tab somewhere on the page. For any in-depth work on these sites, a fluent speaker reading the site in its original language is the best practice.

Country	Ministry of Education	Website Link
Albania	Ministry of Education and Sports	https://arsimi.gov.al/
Algeria	Ministry of National Education Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research	http://www.education.gov.dz/fr/commune/arbaout/ https://www.mesrs.dz/
Argentina	Ministry of Education	https://www.argentina.gob.ar/educacion
Armenia	Ministry of Education and Science	http://www.edu.am/
Australia	Department of Education and Training	https://www.education.gov.au/
Austria	Federal Ministry of Education, Science and Research	http://www.bmukk.gv.at/enfr/index.xml
Azerbaijan	Ministry of Education	http://edu.gov.az/
Bahamas	Ministry of Education	https://www.ministryofeducationbahamas.com/

Bahrain	Ministry of Education (Manama)	http://www.education.gov.bh/
Bangladesh	Ministry of Education	http://www.moedu.gov.bd/
Barbados	Ministry of Education, Science, Technology and Innovation	https://www.gov.bb/Ministries/education
Belarus	Ministry of Education	http://edu.gov.by/
Belgium	Ministry of Education and Training	http://onderwijs.vlaanderen.be
Belize	Ministry of Education, Youth, Sports and Culture	http://www.moe.gov.bz/
Bolivia	Ministry of Education	http://www.minedu.gob.bo/
Brazil	Ministry of Education	http://portal.mec.gov.br/index.php
Brunei	Ministry of Education	http://www.moe.gov.bn/SitePages/Homepage.aspx
Bulgaria	Ministry of Education and Science	https://azbuki.bg/
Cambodia	Ministry of Education, Youth, and Sport	http://www.moeys.gov.kh/

Canada –	Province and Territory Agencies:	
Alberta	Alberta Advanced Education	http://advancededucation.alberta.ca/
British Columbia	BC Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills & Training	https://www2.gov.bc.ca
Manitoba	Manitoba Education and Training	http://www.edu.gov.mb.ca/
New Brunswick	New Brunswick Post-Secondary Education, Training and Labour	http://www2.gnb.ca
Newfoundland & Labrador	Advanced Education, Skills and Labour	http://www.aesl.gov.nl.ca
Northwest Territories	Education, Culture and Employment (Adult & Postsecondary Education)	https://www.ece.gov.nt.ca/advanced-education
Nova Scotia	Labour and Advanced Education	https://novascotia.ca/lae/
Nunavut	Department of Education	http://www.gov.nu.ca/education
Ontario	Ministry of Adv. Educ. & Skills Development	http://www.tcu.gov.on.ca/eng/
Prince Edward Island	Education, Early Learning & Culture	https://www.princeedwardisland.ca
Quebec	Ministry of Education & Higher Education	http://www.education.gouv.qc.ca
Saskatchewan	Advanced Education	https://www.saskatchewan.ca/government/government-structure/ministries/advanced-education
Yukon	Department of Education	http://www.education.gov.yk.ca/
Chile	Ministry of Education	https://www.mineduc.cl/
China	Ministry of Education	http://www.moe.gov.cn/

Colombia	Ministry of National Education	https://www.mineducacion.gov.co/portal/
Costa Rica	Ministry of Public Education	http://www.mep.go.cr/
Cote d'Ivoire	Ministry of National Education	http://www.education.gouv.ci/
Croatia	Ministry of Science and Education	https://mzo.hr/
Cuba	Cuba Ministry of Higher Education	No working website found.
Cyprus	Ministry of Education and Culture	http://www.moec.gov.cy/
Czech Republic	Ministry of Education, Youth, and Sports	http://www.msmt.cz/
Denmark	Education Ministry	http://www.uvm.dk/
Dominican Republic	Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology	https://www.cies.org/institution/ministry-higher-education-science-and-technology-dominican-republic-santo-domingo
Ecuador	Ministry of Education (Ministerio de Educación)	https://educacion.gob.ec/
Egypt	Ministry of Higher Education Offices and Cultural Centers	http://portal.moe.gov.eg/eng/Pages/default.aspx
Estonia	Ministry of Education and Research	http://www.hm.ee/
Finland	Ministry of Education and Culture	http://www.minedu.fi/
France	Ministry of National Education, Higher Education, and Research	http://www.education.gouv.fr/index.php
Germany	Federal Ministry of Education and Research	https://www.bmbf.de/
Ghana	Ministry of Education, Republic of Ghana	http://www.moe.gov.gh/

Greece	Ministry of National Education, Research and Religious Affairs	http://www.minedu.gov.gr/
Guatemala	Ministry of Education	http://www.mineduc.gob.gt/
Guyana	Ministry of Education	http://www.education.gov.gy/web/
Hong Kong	Education Bureau	https://www.edb.gov.hk/en/
Hungary	Ministry of National Resources - Education	http://www.nefmi.gov.hu/english/education
Iceland	Ministry of Education, Science, and Culture	http://eng.menntamalaraduneyti.is/
India	Department of Education Department of Higher Education	http://www.education.nic.in/ http://mhrd.gov.in/higher_education
Indonesia	Ministry of Education and Culture	No working website found.
Iran	Ministry of Education	http://www.medu.ir/portal/home.php?ocode=100010876
Iraq	Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research	http://mohehr.gov.iq/ar/
Ireland	Department of Education and Skills Higher Education Authority	https://www.education.ie/en/ http://hea.ie/
Israel	Ministry of Education	https://www.gov.il/en/departments/ministry_of_education
Italy	Ministry of Education, Universities and Research	http://www.miur.gov.it/web/guest/home
Jamaica	Ministry of Education	http://www.moe.gov.jm/
Japan	Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology (MEXT)	http://www.mext.go.jp/english/

Jordan	Ministry of Education Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research	http://www.moe.gov.jo/ http://www.mohe.gov.jo/ar/Pages/default.aspx
Kenya	Ministry of Education	http://www.education.go.ke/
Kuwait	Ministry of Education Ministry of Higher Education Public Authority for Applied Education and Training	http://www.moe.edu.kw/ http://www.mohe.edu.kw/ http://www.paaet.edu.kw/
Latvia	National Centre for Education	http://visc.gov.lv/en/
Lebanon	Education Center for Research and Development	http://www.crdp.org/
Lithuania	Ministry of Education and Science	http://www.smm.lt/web/en/
Luxembourg	Ministry of Higher Education and Research	http://www.mesr.public.lu/
Macau	Education and Youth Affairs Bureau (DSEJ)	http://portal.dsej.gov.mo/webdsejspace/internet/Inter_main_page.jsp
Republic of Macedonia	Ministry of Education and Science	http://www.mon.gov.mk/
Madagascar	Ministry of Higher Education and Research	http://www.mesupres.gov.mg/
Malaysia	Ministry of Education	http://www.moe.gov.my/
Maldives	Ministry of Higher Education	http://www.dhe.gov.mv/
Mauritania	Global Partnership for Education – Mauritania	https://www.globalpartnership.org/country/mauritania
Mauritius	Tertiary Education Commission, Mauritius	http://www.tec.mu/
Mexico	Mexican Ministry of Public Education National Association of Universities and Higher Education Institutions	http://www.sep.gob.mx/ http://www.anuies.mx/

Moldova	Ministry of Education	http://mecc.gov.md/
Monaco	Public Service – Education	http://service-public-particuliers.gouv.mc/Education/Enseignement
Mongolia	Ministry of Education, Culture & Science	http://www.mecss.gov.mn/
Montenegro	Ministry of Education and Sports	http://www.mpin.gov.me/en/ministry
Morocco	Ministry of Culture and Communication – Education	http://www.maroc.ma/en/content/education
Mozambique	Ministry of Education Ministry of Higher Education, Science, and Technology	http://www.mined.gov.mz/ http://www.mctestp.gov.mz/
Namibia	Ministry of Education, Arts & Culture	http://www.moe.gov.na/
Nepal	Ministry of Education	http://www.doe.gov.np/
The Netherlands	Ministry of Education, Culture, and Science	https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-education-culture-and-science
New Zealand	New Zealand Ministry of Education	http://www.education.govt.nz/
Nicaragua	Ministry of Education National Council of Universities	http://www.mined.gob.ni/ http://www.cnu.edu.ni/
Norway	Ministry of Education and Research Norwegian Council for Higher Education	http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kd.html?id=586 http://www.uhr.no/
Oman	Ministry of Higher Education	https://www.mohe.gov.om/
Pakistan	Ministry of Federal Education and Professional Training	http://mofept.gov.pk/
Republic of Panama	Ministry of Education	https://www.presidencia.gob.pa/

Paraguay	Ministry of Education and Culture	https://www.mec.gov.py/cms/
Peru	Ministry of Education	http://www.minedu.gob.pe/
Philippines	Department of Education, DepEd Technical Education and Skills Development Authority Commission on Higher Education	http://www.deped.gov.ph/ http://www.tesda.gov.ph/ http://www.ched.gov.ph/
Poland	Ministry of National Education	http://www.men.gov.pl/
Portugal	Ministry of Education	http://www.min-edu.pt/
Qatar	Ministry of Education	http://www.edu.gov.qa/En/Pages/Home_en.aspx
Romania	Ministry of Education, Research and Innovation	http://www.edu.ro/
Russia	Ministry of Education and Science of the Russian Federation	http://government.ru/en/department/33/events/
St. Lucia	Ministry of Education, Innovation, Gender Relations and Sustainable Development	http://education.govt.lc/
Saudi Arabia	Ministry of Education	http://www.moe.gov.sa/
Senegal	Ministry of Education	http://www.education.gouv.sn/
Serbia	Ministry of Education, Science, and Technological Development	http://www.mpn.gov.rs/
Singapore	Ministry of Education	http://www.moe.gov.sg/
Slovak Republic	Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic	http://www.minedu.sk/
Slovenia	Ministry of Education and Sport	http://www.mizs.gov.si/en/

South Africa	Department of Higher Education and Training	http://www.dhet.gov.za/
South Korea	Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology	http://www.moe.go.kr/
Spain	Ministry of Education, Culture, and Sports	http://www.ciencia.gob.es/portal/site/MICINN/?lang_chosen=en
Sri Lanka	Ministry of Education	https://www.nsd.gov.lk/ministry-education
Sudan	Ministry of Education	http://www.moe.gov.sd/
Swaziland	Ministry of Education & Training	No working website found.
Sweden	Swedish Council for Higher Education	https://www.uhr.se/en/start/
Switzerland	State Secretariat of Education and Research (SER)	http://www.sbf.admin.ch/
Taiwan	Ministry of Education, Republic of China (Taiwan)	http://english.moe.gov.tw/mp.asp?mp=1
Tanzania	Ministry of Education	http://www.moe.go.tz/index.php/sw/
Thailand	Ministry of Education of the Kingdom of Thailand	http://www.en.moe.go.th/enMoe2017/index.php/home
Trinidad and Tobago	Ministry of Education	http://moe.gov.tt/
Tunisia	Ministry of Education	http://www.edunet.tn/index.php?id=360&lan=3
	Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research	http://www.mes.tn/
Turkey	Ministry of National Education	http://www.meb.gov.tr/
	Council on Higher Education	http://www.yok.gov.tr/
Uganda	Ministry of Education and Sports	http://www.education.go.ug/

Ukraine	Ministry of Education	http://www.mon.gov.ua/
United Arab Emirates	Ministry of Education	https://www.moe.gov.ae/english/Pages/home.aspx
United Kingdom	Department of Education	https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-education
United States	U.S. Department of Education	https://www.ed.gov/
Uruguay	Ministry of Education and Culture	http://www.mec.gub.uy/
Venezuela	Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology	No working website found.
Vietnam	Ministry of Education and Training	http://en.moet.gov.vn/
Yemen	Ministry of Education Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research	http://www.yemen.gov.ye http://www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/default.aspx?tabid=600
Zimbabwe	Zimbabwe Council for Higher Education	http://www.zimche.ac.zw/



This work is licensed under a [Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 4.0 International License](https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0/)